

From: Barclay Jones

To: Doug Young

Date: March 28, 2003

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0099-EX-ST-2003

Message:

Doug,
re: BLP01004 - Post-Newsweek Stations, San Antonio, LP

I've sent 2 emails to KSAT but haven't received a response back with whom to talk to about frequency coordination. I've called the Post-Newsweek corp office and they referred me to the KSAT directly- I have left a voice message at KSAT for someone to talk with regarding frequency coordination and have not had a response back yet as well.

I will keep trying to contact someone. I just wanted to let you know where I was at.

Linda Plesnik
732-672-4010
plesnik@flarion.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2003 4:18 PM
To: "webstaff@clickonsa.com"
Subject: frequency coordination
Importance: High

I'm looking to speak with someone at Post-Newsweek Station (KSAT) for frequency coordination in Austin.

The FCC has you listed as having a Low Power Auxiliary license. (probably for wireless mics).

Can you please have the appropriate person contact me. My contact information is listed below.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
135 Rt. 202/206 South
Bedminster, NJ 07921
732-672-4010 (mobile)
908-947-7003 (ofc)
plesnik@flarion.com